# ANGELIC JONES, RN

935 Grand Cayman Ct Orlando, FL 32835 theangelic.jones@gmail.com 407-272-3479

I am a registered nurse trained at Valencia State College. I worked as a nurse tech on an orthopedic pcu floor while in nursing school. Following graduation, I was a nurse on ortho pcu for two years before I left to be a travel nurse. I have since worked PCU/Stepdown/Tele/MS in seven hospitals through the pandemic in Chicago. I have used Meditech, Cerner Sorian, Cerner, McKesson, and Epic systems.

#### **RN License**

Florida RN9472501

Illinois 041485736

BLS 09/2023 CPR Associates

ACLS 02/2022 CPR Associates

CPI 02/2023

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## **Registered Nurse**

CareRev - Chicago, IL
July 2021-Current
Stepdown
Telemetry
Mt. Sinai-Level 1 Trauma Center
Holy Cross

Cross Country - Chicago, IL April 2021-July 2021 MS/Tele John Stroger Hospital

Maxim Healthcare Services - Chicago, IL October 2019 to March 2020 MS/Tele-University of Chicago Ingall's Hospital

Maxim Healthcare Services - Chicago, IL April 2020 to April 2021 PCU-West Suburban Hospital

ProTouch Staffing - Chicago, IL

November 2019 to April 2020

MS/Tele

Holy Cross

Mt. Sinai

University of Chicago Main Campus

AdventHealth - Orlando, FL
December 2017 to October 2019
Nurse Residency Program Graduate
Clinical Nurse II -Ortho Trauma Surgical Floor/ PCU
(Pick up on transplant, pcu)
September 2016 to December 2017
Nurse Tech, Sr. Nurse Tech

Aveanna Healthcare - Orlando, FL May 2018 to November 2018 Home Health-medically fragile child Trach/Vent, Seizures, tube feeds.

## **Higher Education**

**Bisk Education, Inc.** - Orlando, FL Enrollment August 2015 to January 2016

**Florida College of Natural Health and Beauty** - Maitland, FL Curriculum Development and Teaching December 2014 to January 2015

**University of Phoenix** - Maitland, FL Training, Enrollment, Team Lead December 2006 to June 2013

Advised adults on career decisions, financial planning, and life skills. Completed 40+ hour management training series.

Trained team of 10 weekly and groups of 40+ quarterly. Led team meetings and trainings. Team lead first two years before becoming the first senior advisor. Mentored staff and created professional goals for team members. Developed orientation content for campus marketing. Developed staff training materials. Hosted campus orientations for the first two

years. Attended conferences state to state as needed.

#### **EDUCATION**

## **BA English and History**

**University of Illinois Urbana** - Urbana, IL August 1997 to August 2002

## Master of Health Administration, MAED/Adult Education and Training

University of Phoenix - Orlando, FL 2011

## **Associates in Nursing**

Valencia College - Orlando, FL January 2016 to August 2017